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1000 WATTS -- 1070 KC 

Phone 48.7411 

COVERING SOUTHEASTERN FLORIDA 

Mr. Kermit.Gear- 
R. F. D. #2 , 
77alnutport, 
Pennsylvania. 

Studios and Offices 
223 Aragon Avenel, 
Post Office Roo 977 
Coral Gables 34, Fla. 

December 3, 1949 

Dear Mr. teary, 

I am in receipt of your letter of November 
22 1949. 

I have checked our log for November 22, and 
I find your report to be very accurate. In 
tact it is so accurate in wording that I 
wonder if possible you didn't have a secretary 
taking it down in short hand. HI. 

We sincerely appreciate this information and 
your interest . 

ordial 
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